# **Ilan Roberman - Senior Information Systems Engineer**

Website: <u>roberman.pro</u> | Phone: +972-54-3117217 | Email: <u>ilan.roberman@gmail.com</u>

## About me

Information Systems Engineer, senior LAMP full-stack developer and technical leader, with a specialization in ecommerce. I possess a strong talent for problem-solving and approach my work with a creative 'can-do' mindset. My profession is not just a job but a passion. As a technical leader and programmer in e-commerce at Alpha Group since 2022, I bring extensive experience gained from 4 years at KSP and 3.5 years at InManage.

# <u>Skills</u>

PHP (OOP), Laravel 9, Magento 2, SaaS, MySQL, MSSQL, JS, jQuery, React, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Git, Linux basics, Postman, Docker, cPanel, WHM, DirectAdmin, Cloudflare, MS Excel, WordPress, Google Merchant, Payment.

# **Education**

## 2008 – 2012 – BS.c in Information Systems Engineering in Braude Academic College, Karmiel, Israel

• Developed SaaS for Elbit Cyclone, based on C# .NET 3.5 and ASP.NET, as a part of the final project Udemy – Laravel 8, Magento 2, React, WordPress plugins dev.

# **Military Service**

2002-2005 – At headquarters of unit 8200 of the Intelligence Corps in Glilot, Israel.

## Working Experience

## Oct.2022 - Present – E-commerce technical leader and full-stack developer (LAMP) at Alpa Group, Israel

• Technical leader / developer (75/25%). 3 e-commerce websites (Magento 2 & vanilla LAMP). Developed SaaS (Laravel 9). Managed: development, SEO, System, security, payment, deliveries, Priority ERP and EDEA API. Worker with local and global teams.

## Mar.2022 - Oct.2022 – Full-stack LAMP web developer at CallMarker LTD, Israel

• Developing SaaS for telemarketing using PHP, Laravel, JS, Vue.js, jQuery, WebSockets, HTML, CSS, SASS, Bootstrap, Git, Docker and Twilio SDK.

## Oct.2021 - Mar.2022 – SEE 360: SaaS for creating VR tours and real-estate ads, as independent project

• Developed see360.co.il, a SAAS platform for creating real estate ads that includes VR tours. PHP, Laravel, JS, jQuery, MySQL, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Linux. Every user can simply create a 3D tour of an apartment and present it in his ad on <a href="mailto:see360.co.il">see360.co.il</a> or use the 3D tour as an iframe.

## Sep.2017 – Oct.2021 – Full-stack LAMP web developer at KSP, Israel

- Developed <u>KSP.co.il</u> website and internal SaaS (for warehouse, stores, headquarters, etc...), including interaction with SAP using PHP, Laravel, MySQL, MSSQL, JS, React, WebSockets, jQuery, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Git.
- Changed the developmental environment inside out by implementing: GIT, PHP OOP, MVC & Laravel.
- Developed self-service stations, a Windows Service using C#, which has been installed on every PC of KSP salesmen, to solve an urgent issue, smart gate for employees to be able to work from home on KSP SaaSS.
- Features leader and hiring manager. Wrote a successful and an efficient exam which saved KSP hundreds of hours in a hiring process. Interviewed more than 100 candidates for different positions in the company.
- Developed communication with many APIs (payment and delivery services). I wrote an internal API for incoming requests.

## Jan.2014 – Sep.2017 – Full-stack web developer (LAMP) at inManage, Tel-Aviv, Israel

- Technologies: PHP, MySQL, JS, jQuery, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Git, Linux basics, CPanel, WHM.
- Developed and maintained CMSs and SaaS like <u>Grow</u>, <u>Icar.co.il</u>, <u>Dominos.co.il</u>, <u>Shlomo.co.il/car</u>, <u>Aroma.co.il</u>, <u>Channel 9 app (server side)</u>, <u>Opel.co.il</u> and many more.

## 2013 – Intel Haifa, Israel

• Developed QA Tests and equipment environment software. Technologies: C#, .NET. 3.5.

## Languages

English: Fluent. Hebrew and Russian: native speaker.